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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Jack Louws, Whatcom County Executive, and
Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council

THROUGH: Jon Hutchings, Director

FROM: Gary S. Stoyka, Natural Resources Program Manager
DATE: January 16, 2018
RE: January 23, 2018 Council Surface Water Work Session

Please refer to the proposed agenda below for the next Surface Water Work Session. Additional

supporting documents may be distributed at or before the meeting.

AGENDA
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018
Time: 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Place: Civic Center Garden Level Conference Room
Time Topic Council Action Background Information
P Requested Attached
10:30 AM — . . .
10-45 AM Water Planning Update Discussion None
10:45 AM - . ' . .
11-00 AM Birch Bay Shellfish Bed Upgrade Discussion None
11500 AM - Planning Unit Presentation Discussion Planning Unit Binder
11:30 AM L .
(distributed previously)
11:30 AM - . . . .
12:00 PM Pre-proposal for Floodplains by Design Discussion None
If you have questions, please feel free to call me at (360) 778-6218.
cc: Mike McFarlane Joe Rutan Paula Harris John Wolpers Mike Donahue
Beth Bushaw Jeff Hegedus John Thompson Kraig Olason Erika Douglas
Tyler Schroeder Josh Fleischmann Karen Frakes Jennifer Schneider Jill Nixon
Sue Blake Kirk Christensen Dana Brown-Davis Atina Casas Cathy Craver
George Boggs Roland Middleton Lonni Cummings Kristi Felbinger Mark Personius

Ryan Ericson
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